Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

—_———
From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 12:04 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case No. 16447: Withdrawal Strata's Application to Revoke Mewbourne's

Authority for the Forty Niner Ridge SWD Well No. 1

My understanding is that with the withdrawal of Mewboure’s protest, there is no need for a hearing and Strata’s
application can be addressed administratively under 19.15.26.8(C) NMAC. Please let me know if this understanding is
incorrect.

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. 0. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen @ montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)
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VAN & ANDREWS
i W7 N Law FiRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Case No. 16447: Withdrawal Strata's Application to Revoke Mewbourne's Authority for the Forty Niner
Ridge SWD Well No. 1

Ms. Shaheen:

One additional question related to the associated case, Case No. 20209. Is it Strata’s intension to present a case at
hearing for the review of the C-108 application for its Sandy Federal SWD No. 10? it would help us in determining how
much preparation would be required for tomorrow’s schedule. Thank you. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division, NM EMNRD
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
E-mail; phillip.goetze @ state.nm.us




From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:06 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Case No. 16447: Withdrawal Strata's Application to Revoke Mewbourne's Authority for the Forty
Niner Ridge SWD Well No. 1

That is correct. My apologies for any questions in that regard.

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 7:59 AM

To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Case No. 16447: Withdrawal Strata's Application to Revoke Mewbourne's Authority for the Forty Niner
Ridge SWD Well No. 1

Ms. Shaheen:

You have stated that your client is no longer interested in pursuing the case, but for clarity and for the record, [ am
verifying that it is your intent (as counsel for applicant) is for the case to be dismissed. Thanks. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division, NM EMNRD
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
E-mail: phillip.goetze @state.nm.us

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
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Subject: [EXT] Case No. 16447: Withdrawal Strata's Application to Revoke Mewbourne's Authority for the Forty Niner
Ridge SWD Well No. 1

Mr. Goetze,

Attached please find Strata’s letter withdrawing the above-referenced application. Counsel for Mewbourne is copied on
this email. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen @montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELLETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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TELEPHONE (575) 622-1127
FACSIMILE (575) 623-3533

POST OFFICE DRAWER 1030
ROSWELL, NM 88202-1030

1301 NORTH SYCAMORE AVENUE
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 83201
www.stratanm.com

February 1, 2019

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
Attn: Phillip Goetz

1220 South St. Francis Drive,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Case No. 16447. Application of Strata Production Company to Revoke the Injection
Authority Granted under SWD-1591-A for the Forty Niner Ridge SWD Well No. 1,
Operated by Mewbourne Oil Company in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Goetz:
Strata Production Company hereby withdraws the above-described application. Should
you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact the undersigned at 575-
622-1127 (ext. 23) or mitch@stratanm.com.
Best regards,
Strata Production Company

By: 4—4;.——

Mitch Krakauskas, RPL
Vice-President




